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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Bid No. 24-24 
Snow Removal Services at PHL   
Addendum Two 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 
 
From:  Shannon Stewart 
  Manager of Contract Administration 
 
Date:  October 31, 2024 
  
No Pages:     1  
 
This addendum is issued on October 31, 2024, prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond 
to questions submitted by Prospective Bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 
 
QUESTIONS 

1. Question: The site visit of the equipment, is that mandatory? 

Response: The site visit will be done at the discretion of the Authority. 

2. Question: Can the site visit of the equipment be submitted by photo from the selected bidder for approval? 

Response: If it is determined that a site visit will be performed the equipment will be observed on location. 

3. Question: Is there a place here once you have it here that it can stay for the season, or is it can only come in? 

Response: Yes, however neither the Authority nor the City of Philadelphia will be responsible for vandalism or 
theft of equipment. 

4. Question: Will the Contractor need to be onsite for salt deliveries to push up the pile during delivery? 

Response: Not necessarily, salt stacking will be coordinated with the Contractor. 

5. Question: Will it be a four-hour minimum to push up the pile during delivery? 

Response: Yes. 

6. Question: Just to understand the scope, the loaders and the equipment that’s here, what are they actually going 
to be used for? Is it clearing the parking lots? I noticed there’s no pushers or any attachments for the loaders. 

Response: The equipment that needs to be deployed for a weather event is determined by the Contractor in 
coordination with the Authority. 
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